




































































































































































DEPARTMENT OF STATE

THE LEGAL ADVISER
WASHINGTON

September 17, 1976

Dear Phil:

Further to our conversation this
morning, I enclose a copy of the joint
U.S5.-Mexico press release on the dis-
cussions on the proposed transfer of
sanctions treaty.

I will be meeting with the Justice
Department again early next week.

Sincerely,

72&4%444m@~

Monroe Leigh

Enclosure -~ As stated.

The Honorable,
Philip W. Buchen
Counsel to the President.
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JOINT UNITED STATES~-MEXICO
COMMUNIQUE ON PROPOSED
TRANSFER OF SANCTIONS

September 16, 1976

Representatives of the Government of Mexico and the
Government of the United States of America met
“September 14 at the Secretariat of Foreign Relations to
continue discussions of technical aspects of a proposed
treaty between the two countries providing that nationals
convicted in one country might serve their sentences in
their country of origin. The purpose of smch treaty is
to facilitate the rehabilitation of such persons. Since
both countries operate under federal constitutions, the
interest of the states of the parties within their national
constitutional framework must be taken into account.

The purpose of the meeting was to further clarify the
technical legal details which will be involved. At the
conclusion of the meetings the participants agreed on a
schedule for the negotiation of a treaty which would be
presented for approval to the respective Senates. It was
understood by both parties that implementation of such a
treaty would require legislative action by the respective
Congresses. . : -

" Specifically, the representatives agreed that no later
. than the first week in October the parties would exchange

- proposed texts of ‘a treaty and that during the second half
of October they would meset again to reconcile textual

- provisions of the drafts and negotiate an ad referendum’
draft for consideration’ by the interested governmental
agencies. Although this schedule may require modification,
in the light of the on-going discussions, it was agreed
that the objective would be to complete negotiation of an
ad referendum draft treaty during November.

The participants in the discussions were: For the
Government of Mexico: 2Ambassador Rosenzweig Diaz,
Consejeroc Juridico, Secretaria de Relaciones Exteriores
Lic. Socrates Huerta, Director Juridico Y Lonsultivo de la -
Procuraduria General de la Republica; Senor Jorge Aguilar,
Director General del Servicio Consular de la Secretaria
de Relaciones Exteriores.




- -

For the Government of the United States of America:

Mr. Monroe Leigh, Legal Adviser to the Department of State;
Mr. Vernon D. McAninch, Counselor for Consular Affairs,
American Embassy; Professor Detlev Vagts, Harvard Law School,
presently serving as Counselor in International Law to the
Office of the Legal Adviser to the Department of State;

Mr. H. Rowan Gaither, Legal Adviser to the American Embassy.



12:15

Bill Kelley/ called from the Portugese Desk 632-0719
at the State Department.

He said they had a telegram from Lisbon
talking about a meeting to take place
between the President of the United States
and Moto Amaral, the head of ... the Azores.
They have had no prior information about

such a meeting. And the only possible
chance would have been if you had had a
discussion with someone. Their information

is that about a year and a half ago you had had
some discussions with Donald Gillies, and he
thought he'd take a chance and ask if you
might have had some recent discussions with

Mr. Gillies. I told him I was quite sure

you had not -- but would ask you and call back.

(Attached is a copy of what I had on my Gillies' card)



N

GILLIES, DONALD (804) 288-2632
Richmond, Va.

3/29/75 - at the request of George Shields,

scheduled an appt. for Donald Gillies on
3/31/75. S

L b
L.— H —— - ,AM.‘..«\

Edward Rowell, called to ask if Mr. B was
the person who referred Gilies to Mr, Hart-
man; I told him there had been a call from

Hartman's office saying Kissingerivanted him |

to call Gillies; Gillies called him; Mr. Buche:
talked with Hartman, Mr., Buchen didn't
want information of this meeting to be given

out. Said it was O, K. that we had given the
info to Rowell ( ;’
\‘

SO, ..w,:,v R vi ~ . e A



THE WHITE HOUSE fl/

WASHINGTON

November 3, 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR: JEANNE DAVIS

FROM: PHILIP BUCI;IEN{7 . B i

Barry Roth of my staff has met with Peter Rodman
and Edward Roberts of the NSC staff who identified
to him the personal papers of Secretary Kissinger
which are stored in the Vault in Room 207 of the
Executive Office Bnilding. Because these papers
antedate Secretary Kissinger's government service,
which began in 1969, it is appropriate to remove
these papers from the EOB.

Accordingly, I approve the request to move the

six two-drawer file cabinets, twenty-three file

boxes and four regular boxes of Secretary Kissinger's
personal materials to the State Department.

cc: Robert Snow






